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May 26, 2011 Germania Board of REALTORS®






430 West Tulip Street
Somewhere, USA   66666
RE:  Complainant’s Letter – REALTOR® John Owes Me the Cooperating Broker’s Portion of the Commission - - $7,500 
Dear Executive Officer: 
I’m so frustrated with REALTOR® John.  He is underhanded and unreliable.  You can’t trust a thing he says.  He told me he would compensate me for procuring the buyer on 444 Rose Street if Sue purchased the property six months ago and I just learned that Sue did purchase the property.    
I am the broker principal of Harbor Hill Realty and a participant in the board’s MLS.  REALTOR® John was the listing broker of 444 Rose Street and I initially submitted an offer to REALTOR® John on behalf of my buyer client, Sue.  

The offer I helped Sue prepare was not accepted.  She told me at the time her offer was rejected that she wanted to take a break from looking at houses and instead focus on her new baby and completing her dissertation.  She said she was sleep deprived and frazzled, not having enough energy to complete her doctorate, take care of her newborn, and “house hunt,” all at the same time.  
I respected her decision.  We agreed that I would call her in six months.  At that time, she said that she expected the baby to be sleeping better and she would have completed her Doctorate in Divinity. 
You can imagine my surprise when I called Sue last month to check in with her after the six months and she told me that she wasn’t looking for a home any longer - - she had actually purchased 444 Rose Street!  

I congratulated her for completing her Doctorate in Divinity, asked after the baby, and let her know I was glad she found a home.  I also asked if I had done anything during our relationship (or failed to do something during our relationship) that had caused her to write an offer through another cooperating broker.  

That is when she told me that listing broker John called her two months after her November 20 offer was rejected to let her know that the seller had just lowered his asking price by $10,000, from $310,000 to $300,000.  Sue said that REALTOR® John asked if he could assist her in writing another offer and he did just that.  Sue apologized for not calling me to write the second offer on her behalf but explained that she was distracted with everything she had going on at the time.  She said that because her first offer of $295,000 was only $15,000 away from the seller’s former asking price, she was hopeful that an offer of $298,000 would be received differently given the seller price reduction.  She told me that REALTOR® John seemed eager to present an offer on her behalf for $298,000 to the seller.  Sue also confirmed that the property closed March 26 for $300,000.
I’m the procuring cause of that sale and as such I am entitled to $7,500 which represents 2.5% of the gross sales price - - the amount REALTOR® John offered via the MLS. 
Sincerely,
Tina
REALTOR® Tina
Harbor Hill Realty

Executive Officer







July 25, 2011


Germania Board of REALTORS®







430 West Tulip Street
Somewhere, USA   66666
RE:  Respondent’s Letter –Tina is NOT the Procuring Cause 
Dear Executive Officer. 

I am writing in response to REALTOR® Tina’s request to be paid $7,500.  Her request is completely baseless and it is not timely filed.  When she initially submitted an offer on Sue’s behalf over six months ago, I agreed to compensate her if her offer resulted in the successful transaction.  That offer was six months ago and that offer went nowhere.  She should not be able to haul me into arbitration now.  
I represented the sellers of property located at 444 Rose Street.  You know how difficult it is to sell houses these days.  Well, this house was no exception.  It was on the market with me for over a year before I finally got it sold.  We had three price reductions and only four separate buyers submitted offers on the home during that entire year.  I helped the sellers get this property sold and I helped a buyer realize her dreams - - what is wrong with that?
Please allow me to explain.  When the seller finally agreed to the final price reduction, the seller called the four buyers that previously submitted offers.  I did not call Sue initially.  I simply returned Sue’s phone call after she learned about the final price reduction from the seller.  I didn’t even know what the seller was planning on doing until I received Sue’s call. 

When Sue called me she said she was still interested in the property and wanted to write an offer on the property. I asked if she was working with another broker and she told me she was not.  I asked if she would like to see the property again, and she said that was not necessary, having just seen it two months prior. 
I made it perfectly clear from the beginning that I represented only the seller in this transaction.  Sue understood.  Sue said she didn’t need representation.  She asked me to submit an offer for $298,000, that was $3,000 more than her previous offer, if I agreed to cut my commission by $3,000.  I agreed.  I just wanted to get this house sold.  So I prepared another offer on Sue’s behalf and submitted it to the seller.  The property with the third price reduction was listed at $300,000 and that is the price that the seller and Sue finally agreed upon.
I only received $4,500 at closing out of the $7,500 cooperating broker’s side of the commission.  Tina’s request to be awarded $7,500 as the successful cooperating broker is ridiculous.  

I did nothing wrong here.  I worked in my client’s, the seller’s, best interests. Thank you for considering my response.

Sincerely,

John
REALTOR® John
John Realty 
Disclaimer:  The percentage referenced in this case study strictly is provided as an example.  It does not and it is not intended to suggest, recommend, or imply that there are or should be any established standard or “normal” commission rates, referral fees, or amounts.  Commission rates and amounts charged to the public (such as clients and customers), as well as amounts, referral fees, and rates offered to brokers through the MLS or otherwise, are matters of independent determination by each broker and firm.
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